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File #: 96-13 Version: 0 Name: Truman Medical Ctr. Bd. of Directors

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 3/22/1996 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 3/25/1996 Final action: 3/25/1996

Title: Appointing Virgil Coon, as the Acting Director of Finance, to the Executive Committee of the Truman

Medical Center Board of Directors for a term to expire May 31, 1997.

Reappointing Dixie M. Flynn and Rev. Sam E. Mann to the Executive Committee of the Truman
Medical Center Board of Directors, for terms to expire May 31, 1997.

Reappointing James B. Wilson, Edward B. Rucker, Michael A. Fleschman, and Sara S. Morgan to the
Truman Medical Center Board of Directors for terms to expire May 31, 1997.
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Date Ver. Action By Action Result
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE

CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
DATE: MARCH 21, 1996
RE: APPOINTMENT AND REAPPOINTMENT TO THE TRUMAN MEDICAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS

I hereby appoint Virgil Coon, as the Acting Director of Finance, to the Executive Committee of the Truman Medical Center Board of
Directors for a term to expire May 31, 1997.

| hereby reappoint Dixie M. Flynn and Rev. Sam E. Mann to the Executive Committee of the Truman Medical Center Board of
Directors, for terms to expire
May 31, 1997.

| hereby reappoint James B. Wilson, Edward B. Rucker, Michael A. Fleschman, and Sara S. Morgan to the Truman Medical Center
Board of Directors for terms to expire May 31, 1997.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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